

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: RE: KWA

Very good news indeed!



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 4:29 PM
To: Ed Kurtz (ekurtz@cityofflint.com)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: KWA

Thanks. Helpful! Good news.

From: Ed Kurtz [<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:02 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: KWA

Roger, the county opened the bids today for the KWA intake construction in Lake Huron. The low bid, from a "very reputable" contractor came in at \$24,622,000, about \$3,000,000 less than the Tucker Young estimate in the study they did for Treasury. The County authorized the borrowing up to \$35,000,000 for the project. It is now estimated that the total cost with engineering, legal and contingencies will be less than \$31,000,000. Good news for KWA and the county. Just as an aside, four of the five bids were less than the Tucker Young projection. Ed

Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 6:58 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Flint water bills

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dennis, we will get back to you on this.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 28, 2013, at 6:55 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Just another example.

From: Corrigan, Maura (DHS)
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 1:00 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Berger, Duane (DHS); Yager, Steve (DHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water bills

Can we do anything at all about this gouging?

From: Yager, Steve (DHS)
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Berger, Duane (DHS); Corrigan, Maura (DHS)
Cc: Beurer, Terrence (DHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water bills

See below—is this something we might mention to Dennis M. ? This is a legitimate concern in my estimation.

From: Rauch, Randy (DHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 3:18 PM
To: Yager, Steve (DHS)
Subject: Flint water bills